



PTO Meeting Minutes

September 13, 2017

Attendees: Mr. Walker, Mr. Frech, Ms. McKinney, Ms. Say, Ms. Carter. Zoe Doyle, Patricia Phillips, Denise Hunter, Meredith Rasnick-Andrews, Jennifer McClanahan, and Kelly McCormick

1. Treasurers report

Denise Hunter presented a copy of Treasurers report. Balance as of 9/18 is \$6,900.56

2. "We Celebrate all that Unites Us"

A Sub-Committee has been formed with Mary Beth Say, Patricia Whittaker & Patricia Phillips. Meeting to brainstorm set for Wednesday Sept 20th and follow up at October PTO meeting.

3. Fundraising

Spirit Night (Zoe Doyle/Rachel Sutton). Zoe will speak with business owners on the Square to set up a Spirit Night during last two weeks in October. Rachel is contacting additional businesses to schedule Spirit Nights.

5K: Zoe Doyle researched the preparation needed to develop and create a successful long term community 5K. Due to limited time and the high workload involved, the PTO voted to host a school dodgeball tournament instead with a strong focus on the competitive nature of this event. Some of the ideas presented were to paint fields, sponsor teams, parent involvement, student/teacher teams, food trucks on site. Zoe to meet with Mr. Walker to discuss further.

**Halloween/Christmas grams & pop up lollipop sales:
Meredith is pricing and planning the gram sales
Halloween gram prep last week of October with delivery on the 30th. Ms. Say suggested honor society students assist in gram making and make volunteer hours. PTO can sell lollipops to students with advance notice given to Mr. Walker.**

Spirit Wear: PTO decided to sell a long sleeve t-shirt, pre order sales only. PTO will host a student t-shirt design competition. The winning design will be printed on the t-shirt. The winner will receive a free shirt.

**4. October Dance scheduled for [October 20th from 6 to 8pm](#)
Ms. Carter to identify what she needs for decorations.
Ticket will be sold at door & at lunch. Mr. Walker to buy concessions. Sell lollipops at dance. Costumes without masks may be worn but are not mandatory.**

5. Teacher Appreciation

Donation request for Monday September 18th theme potato & chili bar. Fall snack day scheduled for October 21st to include gourmet coffee & flavored creamer.

6. Gym Tarp request - Zoe made inquiries and is waiting for a response.

Other business:

Ms. McKinney will serve as liaison between teachers & PTO. She will identify classroom needs that teachers may have and present to PTO. Currently they are short on paper towels & wipes. "Brain Pop" licensing fee with an approximate cost of \$700 to \$800 was discussed. Ms. McKinney will supply additional details.

Next PTO meeting October 18th at 8am